Security control with AXIS Device Manager

Version 1.3

Last updated: June 1, 2023



Table of contents

| 1. | Introduction | 3 |
|-----|--|----|
| 1.1 | Three layers of cybersecurity protection | 3 |
| 1.2 | Purpose of this document | 3 |
| 1.3 | About AXIS Device Manager | 3 |
| 2. | Device inventory | 4 |
| 3. | Account and password policy | 5 |
| 4. | Firmware upgrades | 6 |
| 5. | Additional hardening | 7 |
| 6. | Certificate Authority Service | 7 |
| 7. | Certificate lifecycle management | 8 |
| 8. | Conclusion | 10 |

1. Introduction

The importance of cybersecurity continues to increase in the surveillance and security sectors. Effective cybersecurity demands ensuring depth of defense to properly protect your IP network at every level – from the products you choose and the partners you work with to the requirements they – and you – set.

1.1 Three layers of cybersecurity protection

We deliver three layers of cybersecurity protection:

1. Security management: requires applying the security controls you need to mitigate the threats you face. It can be divided in two parts: security controls and cost-effective management. Security controls are safeguards or countermeasures employed to avoid, detect, counteract, or minimize security risks to physical property, information, computer systems or other assets.

2. Vulnerability management: encompasses everything Axis does to apply cybersecurity best practices in the design, development and testing of our products to minimize the risk of flaws that could be exploited. When vulnerabilities are discovered, we manage them; we fix critical vulnerabilities promptly and we issue security advisories.

3. Learning and collaboration: is about Axis, you and the partners involved in your IP network gaining and sharing a clear and common understanding of the threats you face, their potential impacts and how to protect your network.

1.2 Purpose of this document

This application guide describes how AXIS Device Manager can be used to harden your system and increase security. It focuses on key aspects and describes recommendations.

1.3 About AXIS Device Manager

AXIS Device Manager is an on-premise tool that delivers an easy, cost-effective and secure way to manage all major installation, security and maintenance device management tasks (see table below). It is suitable for managing up to a couple thousand Axis devices on one site – or several thousand devices on multiple sites. AXIS Device Manager enables you to efficiently deploy cybersecurity controls to protect your network devices and align them to a security infrastructure.

Device management functions, AXIS Device Manager

| Installation | Maintenance |
|--|---------------------------------------|
| > Assign IP address | > Device status |
| > Export device list and keep track of assets* | > Collect device data |
| > User and password management* | > Configure devices and copy |
| > ACAP management | configurations to multiple devices |
| > Upgrade firmware based on LTS or Active* | > Connect to multiple servers/systems |
| > HTTPS certificate management* | > Restore points |
| > Manage IEEE 802.1 certificates*1 | > Restore factory default settings |
| > Device tagging | > Replace device |
| | > Certificate renewal and management* |
| | > Cybersecurity hardening* |

*Indicates cybersecurity control function

¹ Active Directory Certificate Services not currently supported; validated for FreeRADIUS running on Linux



2. Device inventory

A fundamental aspect of ensuring the security of an enterprise network is maintaining a complete inventory of the devices on it. When creating or reviewing an overall security policy, it is important to have knowledge and clear documentation about each device and not just critical assets. That is because any single overlooked device can be a means of entry for attackers. You can't protect devices which you overlook or are not fully aware of.

Device inventory represents an essential step in securing an enterprise network. AXIS Device Manager helps you as it:

- > Lets you easily access a current, complete inventory of your network devices when working with audits and incident responders
- > Provides a complete list of your devices; sort by: total number, type, model numbers, etc.
- > Gives you status of each device on your network

| desires 2 spectral | | e + | - | | | | | | Sectory |
|--|--------------------|---------------|-----------------|--------------|--------|--|---|--|---------|
| No. office. Infor- | - Distant | Nutrient C | 16.67 | Torone . | 100.0 | 10100 | STATES | Sever . | |
| Concentration of the second | Contraction in the | | and lower | 1.001 | 1.1 | Contraction of the second | Contracted Breast | ID C TO THE REAL PROPERTY OF | |
| A reserved to a | 10000 | | ware to the | And address. | 1.00 | - | singsthe Prost. | ALC: NOT | |
| Address of the | 75/63/108 | MARCHINA. | | 1. minute | | 20000 | confidence, pressed | *11(1) (| |
| passing in | 75,83,634 | | 4,010,0000 | 2.04 | . 7. | | (mapping from a | Not Description | |
| A NAME AND A DEC | 124,4,47,84 | Annaumbat., | 40141081 | . 4/1 | | TARGA. | Charles of the Protocols | RULTUNE HERY | |
| Assessed and | 1144.47.88 | bing periat. | APEPTOR | 1.44105 | | C DARRAY C | courses that below | REEDOCHT | |
| And the second second | 1110.01.01 | Tarter, deck. | 44(4.5) (48) | 14000 | | been . | (reception) (holosop) | NUCLEAR AND A | |
| and a second second | 2010/02/04 | Manalin. | 481101 | \$3844 | | theorem (| (mapping the passed) | adjourner) | |
| water and | 1040.40 M | | 201714.84 | 1.4111 | | (manual) | Concept Mark Transmit | REAL PROPERTY. | |
| a executed of | COLUMN 2 | mineral bit. | sub-prive | 10023 | | terms | Instantial Breat | ALL ALL AND A | |
| y signification on | 10.0.008 | manatio. | . Aut (1999 | 19562 | - 10 | (redeet) | conception broader | Weige sector of | |
| a manufaction of | 10081636 | white a bit- | | 000.04 | | (mark) | Constitution Research | And Disasterial | |
| a second of | 744.45.94 | 10141-075. | 440.0199 | 221.1.2 | | - Denneg | COLUMN TWO IS NOT | N.22104 (MC) | |
| January and | 104440.08 | man and | ,405.0746 | 1.100.00 | | Duplet . | Lingsone bases | ALC: NOT A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY A REA | |
| beautions in | 10,0,97,82 | mentable. | | 0.000 | - | (mint) | conceptable (concern | - Hillington (| |
| s seems to be | 25455.00 | Maria M. | ALC: UNK | | | - Justine - | image between | - All provident | |
| A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A | 1144.00.04 | h444478. | 40121-005 | \$21.1.8 | - | (ment) | (maginthe bound) | \$123 Download | |
| water and | 2010/02/2010 | annality. | 4403149 | 04444 | 1.46.7 | (100 C | (Coupletter Second) | Nuclear and | |
| anenitrina ini | 114,0078 | MARKED. | 4/15 (1169) | 451.2.4 | - | Personal . | Incastrial Invase | in Chine opport | |
| and a second second | 10464019 | BEAULTS. | | . Silvad | 1.00 | (inset) | required breast | - Nationalities | |
| A REPORT OF | 20420125 | MARCHINE. | 2010/07 | 1011.2.5 | | Treesed. | COLUMN TWO IS NOT | P(2) contact | |
| a weathing the second | 1000000 | biatalli. | 1001044 | | | 20004 () | Congitable Processo | Notice and | |
| adamitrite in | 10,0.17.94 | what always | which condition | 441.0.8 | - | (market | Training the second second | Add to an add to be a set of the | |
| S designing of | inimizer. | manufat. | 405.0146 | - 644.04 | 1.00 | C builded (| imagenter brown | and programmer | |
| b undergring in. | TAALK IT | 2641435. | 400.07494 | 100.24 | 1.00 | Doubled | (maggined breast | 402097001 | |
| Address of | 1244.66.05 | Addition. | Automic | And A | 1.00 | C DANKS () | And an address of the American State of the | -11204001 | |
| and the second second | 10,01,07,16 | seat site. | 400 (1999 | 0.04.4.4 | | (research in the second | (Supported Summer) | ALC: CONTRACTOR | |
| Addition in | 10,4,4524 | | Anticher | - Lines | | in the second second | imapping haven. | hidparant. | |
| and a second second | 1142047.68 | interaction. | and parts in | 640.57 | | pineter) | Charge that Trianing | ACC TO A DATE OF THE OWNER | |
| weather, the | 10.041.00 | MONTHAL | and yours | 10044 | 1.00 | - Dealers | entrangentier beiself. | Million mert | |
| A DESCRIPTION OF A DESC | Thildren | | 100000 | 1011 | - | | Comparison in success | Register report | |
| . ALLENDER _ M. | 124.4C.0K. | And and the | MARCOL. | 10011 | | 24444 | stimperint based. | ALL ACTION OF A | |
| - Name | | | | | | | | | |

AXIS Device Manager provides a clear view of your inventory of devices.

Recommendations

AXIS Device Manager provides an automated means to gain access to a real-time inventory of Axis network devices. It lets you automatically identify, list and sort your devices. As important, it lets you use tags so that you can group and sort devices based on your own criteria. This makes it easy to gain an overview of and document all Axis devices on your network.

3. Account and password policy

Authentication and privilege control is an important part of protecting network resources. Implementing policy helps reduce the risk of accidental or deliberate misuse over a longer period of time. A key part is to reduce the risk of compromised passwords. Strong passwords are important. However, device passwords can spread within an organization. When they do, you lose control over who may access them. AXIS Device Manager helps you easily manage multiple accounts and passwords for Axis devices.

Why you should have more than one user account in devices

- > You control privilege levels for different user types (machines and humans)
- > You reduce risk of compromising the root (master) password
- > You can reset credentials for one user type without impacting other users

Working with privileges in AXIS Device Manager

In AXIS Device Manager, Axis devices can support multiple accounts and belong to three different privileges levels: viewer, operator and administrator. Here is how privileges can be managed for Axis network cameras.

Users with viewer privileges may access video and control PTZ. Those with operator rights may optimize camera settings and video stream profiles. Administrators can administrate accounts, modify network settings and control a number of services in the device. Each role accessing the camera should have its own account.

Recommended steps to follow

- > Before adding cameras to the VMS it is recommended to add the cameras to AXIS Device Manager.
- > In AXIS Device Manager, select all cameras and create a new user account called "vms" or similar and set a strong password. The privileges need to align with the requirements of the VMS, this may be either operator or administrator (check with manufacturer).
- > Add the devices to the VMS with the "vms" account and the password you defined
- > Go back to AXIS Device Manager and select all cameras again and reset (change) the "root" account password with a new strong password. The "root" account password should only be known to a limited number of individuals (those who use AXIS Device Manager).
- > When someone within the organization needs to use a web browser to access a device for maintenance or troubleshooting tasks, do not give them the root password. Use AXIS Device Manager to create a new (temporary) account for selected device(s) with either administrator or operator privileges. When their task is complete, use AXIS Device Manager to remove the temporary account.
- > AXIS Device Manager supports local administrators as well as domain users and groups. You can use a local administrator if the AXIS Device Manager client will only be accessed from the same machine hosting the AXIS Device Manager server. It is recommended to use domain users if the person maintaining the system will use remote clients.

| | | - | | | | | | | |
|--|---|--------------------------------------|-----------------------|--------------|------------|--|--|--|----------|
| NTTO | 70150 | 0 0 25 | 0.15 | | | | | | |
| | | ~ ~ ~ | ~~~ | | | | | | Cardward |
| And other Dates | 1000 | Incident Co | in an | Anna 1 | (max) | 10.000 | and add on | 1000 C | |
| and the second second | the later | | and interior | America | - | Annual . | and an other states of the sta | and these second | |
| And and a second second | ot a testa | | Latin the | in second | 1.20 | | The second designed | and the second of the second s | |
| and the second | 10.00.07.04 | Address Prints | auto cistan | 1 arthurson | | index . | improved the second | excelorement. | |
| Andrewson in the | whether he is | | 444.484 | 1.000 | 1.00 | Country of the local division of the local d | and a second diversion of the | Cashing 1 | |
| and the second | The second | Annual Contents | - | - | - | County I | COLUMN TWO IS NOT | ALC: NO. OF THE OWNER. | |
| manufacture of | inter in the | Rend used at | 444.0-10 | 1.010 | 1.41 | TARKS | Constanting Streement | And Windowski . | |
| insulation in | 101.01.07.00 | manufacture of | And Plant | 1.414.8 | - | and the second | Contraction Diseases | Inclusion in the second | |
| manufactory list | The second second | manual line | And the second second | C address | 100 | Contract Contractor | Included based | and the second of the second s | |
| and and and and | Taxa all with | | and frains | | 2 | Same and | Internet Section | and have seen | |
| Sector Sector | 1000000 | Address of the local division of the | | | - | | | and the second | |
| "References in the | TAXABLE MA | bear alle. | AUX DOME | 1.100.20 | - | Participant of | Under the American | With second | |
| water and the second | 112/10/10/100 | manufal. | are crea | Care Land | | In the second of the | Constant brains | and provident | |
| and the second | mint of mil | better alles. | and in the | and a | _ | | T23 other frames | and these same | |
| anarrive in | 100.00.000 | manufact. | - | - and 17 | | 100 | | without and | |
| designing of | 101.08.027.755 | and involves | 401.0144 | ALL PROPERTY | phone:4 | | 1 | autoparant. | |
| Constantion of the | 10.0.01.00 | manufale. | add these | Carl Carl | in passion | | Construction " | ALL Disatored | |
| management in | 104040.00 | WEAT A ME | and plant | | | | Comment of Comment of | Aud (Insertain 1 | |
| Assessment of | 10114-07-040 | which shall | 410.0448 | 1.800 | | | State of a lot of the | der bissission | |
| maintimum w | 100.00 M/ 278 | monthly. | 401.0144 | | - | Destina | City and Personnel | With Low served | |
| Installing in | 111/0 101/08 | manufal. | And DOM: | 80.24 | 100 | based 1 | Incase and Bennet | A ALCO A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A | |
| manufactory - est | 10,0,0177 | Interaction. | | 400.00 | - | inent . | Incasting Street | Mark and and | |
| and a second second | " the second second | man and | and then it. | Contact Inc. | 100 | "name" | Constant Street | automatical line | |
| manuficult, int | - 10.00.00 me | Adap.(76) | - | 410.00 | | (Incode) | Conception in second | Realized and | |
| Constanting on the | 100.00.00.00 | addantal state | with hereity | | - | Country 1 | Internation Strength | hitbarnet. | |
| maniferent in | 10.416.01 | manufald. | and looks | 444.44 | - | - Andrew | interaction through | and the same | |
| A Sound Street of Street Stree | maket.es. | man date. | A111244 | 104.24 | 100 | Distant . | Internet breast | - Addressed | |
| Contesting of | 10222-07-04 | min. 194- | 445.0144 | - 81111 | - | Denkel | comparised frames | ALCONFIDER 1 | |
| and the second second | "HORSE OF A | | and press | C BORAN | - | Country Inc. | inspected frame | worksammer ? | |
| Address of the local division of the local d | ritia ad de | MARCHINE. | Anto California - | 240.03 | | market | respond house. | In Chine report | |
| - semanting int | TRACK! BY | metale seal. | 445-04 | COLA. | Call. | planet. | straighting Danies | Augustiania . | |
| ACCREDING OF | 10141-0708 | | Add off owners | 100117 | 1.00 | Dougas. | triageridad freesant | eccasement . | |
| whether the | 75,45,45,78 | beam and | and another | 10000 | - | "beened " | Inclusion in comment | Number of Street Street | |
| Catalogue and | introduced and | | Add Address | take! | | Deebd | couportal frame | bithierment . | |
| New C | | | | | | | | | |
| - | and the second se | | | | | | | | |
| | 1000 | | | | | | | | |

Changing user roles and passwords in AXIS Device Manager.

4. Firmware upgrades

Latest firmware versions include patches for known vulnerabilities. It is essential to always use the latest software because attackers may try to exploit any known vulnerabilities. As important, rapid deployment of new firmware boosts operational capabilities and removes bottlenecks related to manually rolling out new release upgrades. AXIS Device Manager connects to www.axis.com and downloads the latest applicable firmware or service releases. If you prefer to not download directly to your network from the internet, you can save upgrades to an USB stick and then upload them to your AXIS Device Manager client. It also shows if new firmware are available and lets you quickly deploy them on Axis devices.

Why you should always run the latest firmware versions

- > Your network and devices are protected with the latest patches against known vulnerabilities, especially critical ones
- > Your devices are updated for the latest performance improvements as well as resolve any known bugs or flaws
- > You gain immediate access to the latest features and functionality enhancements

| Richmon 7 gamber | | Zerer . |
|--|--|---------|
| WE estim. New | - Anna Nullians Tuto Tuton (1977 - 1775 - 1812) Arve | |
| · instanting of | CLEANER DEFINE INCOME. No Dealer Income Control | |
| T American an | This is a second to be a second to b | |
| Contraction of the local division of the loc | SAMP - | |
| T AND THE TOTAL | Charlen St. Alter and Adv. 400 cm | |
| T interaction int | Statutes anglesiat, All and annual second by second by | |
| Y Assister in | TAXAB BARANE AND | |
| O session in | CONTRACTOR AND AND DESCRIPTION OF A DESC | |
| Y HEADING IN | TALLAC M. Mont Sector Proves Segue | |
| g resource of | Children and Anna and Anna and Anna Anna Anna A | |
| 0 | DAUM BRITSH, ATO | |
| Q | CARLEN MARCHES, MARCH | |
| O | Charles of the second s | |
| O hearing in | The server and a | |
| B manipulate the | TARGET MANAGEMENT AND ADDRESS OF ADDRESS ADDRES | |
| O Assessment of | TELEVIS Addresses, And | |
| O mentioned in | TAXABLE BARRING AND ADDRESS OF TAXABLE ADDRESS OF T | |
| Ø neething is | TANKIN MARANA AND ADDRESS AND ADDRESS | |
| O sectored on | IDAGETS BEERGEN, MIL | |
| Q | TARANA AND AND IN THE TARANA AND A TARANA AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND | |
| Q. seature in 1 | Databal March | |
| O stateliter in | many and and a second | |
| D transformed inter- | STATUS MARANE, white state and the same second state and | |
| · marginia in | CATTAL MANAGEMENT CATA AND DAMA CATACACTURES AND | |
| Q assessed in | CALLER & RANGER AND | |
| · Andrewson in the | | |
| W annual or | The second secon | |
| · manifest in | the second secon | |
| | The state of the s | |
| · automation int | THE P. MILLION MILLION AND ADDRESS OF ADDRESS | |
| na hater | | |
| data ha | | |
| | | |

Upgrading firmware with AXIS Device Manager is simplified thanks to on-screen notifications and intuitive dialog boxes.

5. Additional hardening

A good user/password policy, as well as running devices with up-to-date firmware versions, will mitigate common risks for devices. The <u>Axis Hardening Guide</u> describes additional measures to reduce risks within large and critical organizations. This includes disabling services that may not be used and enabling services that can help detect and monitor indication of an attack or breach.

AXIS Device Manager simplifies the process of deploying some of these policies. Axis provides a configuration template for basic recommended settings; see more at:

www.axis.com/support/faq//FAQ116386

How to harden devices according to the Axis Hardening Guide

- > Download the hardening template configuration file from www.axis.com/files/tech_notes/harden_device_with_AXIS_Device_Manager.zip
- > Review the READ_ME.txt file
- > Edit configuration file to choose relevant items
- > Select devices
- > Right-click and select "Configure Devices | Configure..."
- > Click "Configuration File" and select the downloaded file
- > Adjust settings as needed

6. Certificate Authority Service

Certificate Authority (CA) is a service that issues digital certificates to servers, clients or users. A CA can be public or private. Publicly trusted CAs, such as Comodo and Symantec (formerly Verisign), are typically used for public services such as public web sites and email.

A private CA (typically active directory/certificate service) issues certificates for internal/private network services. In a video management system this is primarily for Hyper Text Transfer Protocol Secure (HTTPS) (network encryption) and IEEE 802.1x (network access control). AXIS Device Manager includes a CA service for Axis devices and can operate as either a private root CA or private intermediate CA; part of an enterprise Public Key Infrastructure (PKI).

CA-signed certificates are used for both IEEE 802.1x (client) and HTTPS (server) certificates.

HTTPS

HTTPS is the secure version of HTTP over which communications between a client and a server are encrypted. Self-signed certificates are sufficient to achieve an encrypted connection. There is no difference in the encryption level between self-signed and CA-signed certificates. The difference is that self-signed certificates do not protect against network spoofing, where an attacking computer tries to impersonate a legitimate server. CA-signed certificates add a trust point for clients to authenticate that it is accessing a trusted device. Note that the video client (VMS) needs to support requesting video over HTTPS (RTP over RTSP over HTTPS) in order to encrypt video.

IEEE 802.1X

Referred to as 802.1X, this standard prevents unauthorized network devices from accessing the local network. A device needs to authenticate itself before it is allowed access to the network (and its resources). There are different authentication methods that can be used, such as: MAC address (MAC filtering), user/password or client certificate. The system owner decides which method to use; the appropriate choice depends on threats, risk, and cost.

Operating an 802.1X infrastructure is an investment. It requires managed switches and additional servers, typically a RADIUS (Remote Authentication Dial-In User Service). Using client certificates requires a CA (private or public) that can issue client certificates. In most cases the infrastructure needs personnel to maintain and monitor it.

| | | | _ | _ | | | | | | |
|--|--|-------------------|--|---------------|--|--|--|-----------------------|--|----------|
| a sea from the second second | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1114 201 | 0.020 8 | 1.5 | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| letter value : | CONTRACTOR OF STREET, | | Sec. 1 | in the second | 1000 | STATE . | 100 | | | |
| and the second se | and the second second | And includes | 1.000 | 100 | and the second s | Contract of Contract of Contract | | | | |
| and the second se | | 11 | | - 2- | | - Contract - Contract | and the second s | | | |
| | and the second s | | | - | | | (management of) | | | |
| and a second | 10.0 Mar 10.0 | | 1.000 | - | | | Landstone . | | | |
| | to a locate | | 100 | - 21 | | | Contract of the second s | | | |
| | | and sound | | - | | - maint | Lange of the local sector | | | |
| and and the second s | | | | - | and the second second | (loose) | (and particular) | | | |
| | 111111 | - | a la | 2 | | 10.00 | in the second seco | | | |
| and the second se | | in and | | - | | - | | | | |
| and the lot of the lot | and the second second | and in case | Chan . | - | and the second | Contract of Contract | Lemma di | | | |
| Charlener I.C. | to be a set of the set | and some | 1000 | - | | 1 | 2.211 | - Same | | 2.0 |
| | and the second second | And all the | - | - | in the second second | | State State State | | | |
| and the local data | | whether we wanted | 1.44 | - 24 | Conceptual Name of Street, or other | Index 1 | Service Science Systematics of | errorent Michaele | idee | |
| and a second | | and the second | 1.0 | - | | | and and a second second second second | | | |
| and a second sec | distance. | - | 1000 | - | | Contract of Contract of Contract | and the second second | | | |
| Production in the | 10.010-0 | and second | 10001 | - | Condended Income | - Index | Interior and the | and the second second | 1000 C | |
| platterin on | department of | dia anna | land. | - | | 1 themes | and the second se | 100 | And Adventures of the | |
| and the second se | distant in the | 100.000 | 1000 | | the second second | Contract Contract Contract | owned in the local division of the local div | | | |
| mentioned into | and the second | and a second of | a desired in | - | stands 1 | internal land | Landon W | | The second se | |
| and the set of the set | | of the same has | adapter | - | County of County | and the second s | (article) | | - | |
| allowed and | distant a | - | | | | inter in | - designed | | A G C CONTRACTOR | |
| Contraction of the local data and the local data an | residents. | ****** | (while) | - | Contraction of Contraction | - Halansi | (article) | | and the second | |
| and the second s | 10.0-600 | alla dalla | and and and | - | - Danker | links. | A serie was a | | and a second | |
| Andrease and and | distant and | 444 | ales: 1 | - | 1000 C | inest. | (and all a second se | | a fair and a second sec | |
| contentation and | the second second | 444 1000 | and the second | - | the second se | "inter (| Lancing. | | | |
| Collectory (10) | 2012/02/02 | distantial (| ALC: NOT | | Daniel 1 | | contract of the second second second | 14.1 | a de contrata de | 1. C |
| and the second sec | which it is not | 100.000 | | - | (making - | (1444) | (affected) | 17.5 | a be entremented | |
| Columnation () | 244A.0x10 | 444.000 | 1990 | | (particul) | | (window) | | A D CONTRACTOR | |
| (algunest into) | Address . | - | 1000 | - | page 1 | 100000 | similarly a second | | | 2.78 · |
| CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR | the second se | and in the second | 8944 | | president of | 10000 | 10000 | | 2-0-Deather | tradit - |
| Company of the second s | and a second second | 100.00711 | | - | (passing) | | Carbon to a | | 1012-111-004 | |
| Contraction of the | 102.001 | and discussion. | 1000 | - | dealer. | Andread . | Chevelander # | | 1000 to a finge | |
| | | | | | | 1 | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | | All Assessments | |
| CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR | 100000 | 404 0000 | | | - Depend - | | Landson and Lands | | 3.4.1. | |
| and the second sec | 10.0,000 | 4.94 | 100 | - | (mark) | - Marent | Lawrence | | Lot. Commission | |
| and the second sec | 100000 | | - | - | (manual) | | | | | |
| | 11.2.00.00 | + 14 March 1 | 100.00 | - | (married | 11000 | Lange and the | | | |
| CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR | 10.0.00 | 4.04 (1993) | 1.000 | - | - Charles | 10,000 | Landauror W | | | |
| | DOM:NOT . | | | - | (herease) | | Lacasan an B | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

Certificate configuration in AXIS Device Manager.

7. Certificate lifecycle management

Certificate lifecycle management is a means of cost-efficiently handling all processes and tasks related to issuing, installing, inspecting, remediating and renewing certificates over a long period of time. AXIS Device Manager enables you to efficiently manage certificates by allowing administrators to:

- > Issue CA-signed certificates when no other CA is available
- > Easily manage IEEE 802.1X certificates
- > Easily manage HTTPS certificates
- > Monitor certificate expiration dates
- > Easily renew certificates prior to expiration

Recommendations of private root and intermediate CA

It is not recommended to expose Axis devices as public servers targeting the public. That's why using a public CA for private resources is not cost-effective.

For HTTPS, the VMS server is the only client that needs to validate it is accessing a trusted camera. Operator clients will never access the cameras directly as live and recorded video is provided by the VMS server. In this situation there is limited value to incorporate camera server certificates in an existing enterprise PKI.

Using AXIS Device Manager as a private CA is the most cost-effective solution. After a root CA certificate is generated, install the AXIS Device Manager certificate in the VMS server's certificate store. If there are other clients accessing cameras directly (for maintenance or troubleshooting), install the AXIS Device Manager root CA in these clients as well.

For 802.1X, the camera needs a client certificate in order to authenticate itself to a RADIUS server. It is recommended to have the administrator for the Enterprise PKI/CA generate an Intermediate CA certificate and export this as a PKCS#12 (P12) certificate that can be installed in AXIS Device Manager.

For support in setting up a FreeRADIUS server, please go to the Technical papers tab at www.axis.com/ products/axis-device-manager/support-and-documentation.



Figure 5, using a Private CA: Managing IEEE 802.1X certificates involves: 1) generating intermediate CA and client certificate; 2) installing CA certificate on the Radius server; 3) importing CA certificate in AXIS Device Manager and 4) uploading CA and client certificates to the devices.



Figure 6, using AXIS Device Manager as a CA: To manage IEEE 802.1X certificates: 1) generate the root CA certificate in AXIS Device Manager; 2) import the authentication CA certificate in AXIS Device Manager; 3) install the CA certificate on the Radius server; 4) upload the CA authentication and client certificates to the devices.

8. Conclusion

Security management and security control are important parts of implementing an effective cybersecurity approach. Each is a continuous process that demands maintaining clear status and following proper actions to mitigate any potential threat that may impact your IP network. AXIS Device Manager offers you a tool to both manage your devices as well as increase the security of your network. Contact your local Axis representative or go to <u>www.axis.com</u> for more information or support.

About Axis Communications

Axis enables a smarter and safer world by creating network solutions that provide insights for improving security and new ways of doing business. As the industry leader in network video, Axis offers products and services for video surveillance and analytics, access control, and audio systems. Axis has more than 3,000 dedicated employees in over 50 countries and collaborates with partners worldwide to deliver customer solutions. Founded in 1984, Axis is a Sweden-based company listed on the NASDAQ Stockholm under the ticker AXIS.

For more information about Axis, please visit our website www.axis.com.

©2018 Axis Communications AB. AXIS COMMUNICATIONS, AXIS, ETRAX, ARTPEC and VAPIX are registered trademarks or trademark applications of Axis AB in various jurisdictions. All other company names and products are trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. We reserve the right to introduce modifications without notice.

